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Prof BS Saini

From: "Placement Punjabi University" <placement@pbi.ac.in>

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:47 PM

To: "Balraj Singh" <placement.brs@gmail.com>

Cec: "Gaurav Deep AP UCoE" <deepgaurav48@pbi.ac.in>; "rahuldeepattril 996"

<rahuldeepattri1 996(@gmail.com>; "Rajat Singh" <rajatsingh.b115@gmail.com>; "MANIK GARG"
<manikgarg06@gmail.com>; "Akanksha Kori" <akankshakori@gmail.com>; "Yash Sharma"
<yashrub123@gmail.com>; "sameer kumar" <kumarsameer1202@gmail.com>

Subject:  Software Developer Trainee @ Keyideas Infotech Private Limited

Dr Balraj - pl post for B.Tech (CSE) - details as appended below or on link:

https://www.myamcat.com/jobs/description/software-developer-trainee-job-for-fresher-in-
kevideas-infotech-private-limited-in-new-delhi/31653

Dr Dham
Placement Cell PUP

Software Developer Trainee

Keyideas Infotech Private Limited

0-0Years | ©0.96-24LPA | @ New Delhi
share ' school

APPLY

Job Description
About Company:

An ISO 9001 and CMM Level 3 Certified Company

Keyideas Infotech Private Limited is a fast growing Software Development and Outsourcing
Company that has catered to clients across North America, Europe, Africa and Australia. We offer
IT Services and Consulting to both startups and large organizations such as Vestas, Indian
AirForce, MindTree and more.

Specialties: Cloud Innovation, Enterprise Social Solutions, Product Engineering, Business
Intelligence Solutions, User Experience Design, Web 2.0 Development, Digital Marketing
Services, and Mobile Development including i0OS, Android and Xamarin.

We provide services in several software platforms including Microsoft .NET and a variety of open
source technologies including Linux, PHP, MySQL etc. Keyideas works with clients using several
engagement models including dedicated offshore model, turn--key projects and onsite services
and several hybrid models based on what suits the customer best. We also serve several industry
segments such as banks and financial services companies, insurance, social media and healthcare
industries among others.

We have development centers in New Delhi, Ahmedabad and Sales Offices in USA and UK. Read
more at https://www.keyideasinfotech.com/
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Vision

Our VISION is to be a global leader in IT solutions and services with emphasis on innovation and
productivity, -- with the ultimate aim of delivering a good quality product fulfilling client's
business needs.

Mission

Our MISSION is to DEVELOP innovative apps and DELIVER excellent services with constant
emphasis on processes, methodologies, and quality and customer satisfaction - We ADD value to
your business.

Job Profile: Software Developer Trainee (Full time)

Salary: 2.4 LPA

Eligibility: B-Tech/B.E 2018 (CSE, IT), Minimum 60% throughout in academics.
Joining: Immediate.

Location / Interview Location: Delhi
Key Responsibilities

* Design, develop and maintain applications for various devices.
+ Continuously learn and improve skills.

» Write well--designed, testable code

* Modifying existing code to add new features

Skills Required / Essential Skill

* Good in Data Structures and Algorithms
* Knowledge of OOPs and MVC

* Keen interest in programming

* Multitasking abilities
* Proactive

Education:

B.Tech/B.E.

Work Experience:

0-0 Years
Salary Industry
0.96 -2.4 LPA IT
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